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June 30, 1987

Mr. Maurice Mitchell
Amoco Production Co.
P. 0. Box 68

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Deviation Surveys
BDCDGU Well #2034-131K
Union Co., NM

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

As per our conversation of a couple of weeks ago, this letter shall
represent our certification of the deviation surveys taken on the

above referenced well. According to our records the surveys were
taken at the following depths:

498 feet - 3/42
710 feet - 3/4O
2409 feet - 3/4

If you have any questions, please fecl free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

MURFIN DRILLING COMPANY

sistant Drilling Manager
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Myhagéb;ﬁiméhﬁ expires: 4-25-91.



